
Department of Public Health Medicine 
North Western Area 

3rd Floor, Bridgewater House 
Rockwood Parade, Sligo 

Tel: 07191 74750 
Fax: 07191 38335 

25 July 201 1 

Re: Application PO41 6-03 

Having reviewed the relevant documents I have no public health issues in relation to the 
a ppl icat io n . 

Yours sincerely 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Dr Anthony Breslin MFPHM (UK) MFPHMI. MCN 11 124. 
Specialist in Public Health Medicine (Communicable Diseases/Environmental Health) 
anthony. breslin(at)hse.ie 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Licensing Staff 
26 July 201 1 10:19 
Sonja Smith; Maire Buckley 
FW: New submission entered for Reg no: PO416-03. (Reference Number: 
PO41 6-03-1 10725044803) 

Attachments: 

Importance: High 

IPPC PO416-03 Killybegs.25 7 201 1 .doc 

__ ___ 

Maire Buckley 

I 

From : Anthony Bred i n [ma i I to: a n t hon y . bred i n @ hse. ie1 
Sent: 25 July 2011 16:48 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: PO416-03. (Reference 
Importance: High 

Title: 

First Name: 

SurNarne: 

Organisation 
Name: 

Address Line 1: 

Address Line 2: 

Address Line 3: 

County: 

Post Code: 

Phone Number: 

Ernail: 

Dr 

Anthony 
Breslin 

HSE Public Health 

Bridgewater House 

Rockwood Parade 

Sligo 

lumber: PO4 6-03- 0725044803 
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